NATIONAL POSTAL MAIL HANDLERS UNION

ELECTION COMMITTEE

2024 NATIONAL MAIL BALLOT ELECTION

TO: All Local Unions

FROM:

DATE:

2024 Election Committee

MEMORANDUM

Debbie Retter, Manuel Lazu, Charles Johnson, Jr.

October 28, 2024

RE: 2024 Election of Central Region Vice President, Eastern Region Vice President, Southern
Region Vice President and Western Region Vice President

The ballot counts for this year’s elections for the Central, Eastern, Southern and Western Vice Presidents were
completed on Friday, October 25, 2024. The official results have been certified by the American Arbitration
Association. The following individuals were elected:

Ballots mailed
Ballots Received
Ballots not counted
Ineligible
Unable to verify
Empty Envelope
Void/Blank
Ballots Counted

Central Region Vice President: June Harris
Eastern Region Vice President: John Gibson
Southern Region Vice President: John (J.R.) Macon
Western Region Vice President: Don Sneesby

Central Region
June Harris — 507

Chris Bentley — 411

9,297
947

23

2
4
918

Eastern Region Southern Region

John Gibson — 520 John (J.R.) Macon -
510
Felandria Jackson - Nick Mosezar — 314
498
9,274 8,927
1,031 848
11 22
1
2 1
1,018 824

Western Region
Don Sneesby — 488

Van Cunningham - 442

7,413
948

13
1

2
930

The new officers, including the three other members of the National Executive Board elected by
acclamation during the 2024 nominations, were installed on Monday, October 28, 2024, so any protests would
be due no later than Tuesday, November 12, 2024.

cc: National Executive Board
National/Regional CAD

National Staff
Chris Bentley

Van Cunningham
Felandria Jackson

Nick Mosezar



